Memo

To: Heritage Oakville Advisory Committee

From: Carolyn Van Sligtenhorst, Supervisor of Heritage Conservation
Date: September 3, 2024

Subject: Delegated Heritage Permits, June to August 2024

The following heritage permits were issued by Heritage Planning staff from June to
August 2024 in accordance with Heritage Delegation By-law 2022-021.:

HP015/24-42.20L — 250 Lakeshore Road East
Replacement of exterior door on rear non-historic wing of church building.

HP016/24-42.20D — 1150 Dundas Street West
Repair and replacement of interior lathe and plaster.

HP017/24-42.20D — 1333 Dorval Drive
Installation of a new accessible ramp on the former RayDor Estate building.
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